
Příloha č. 4 ZD
Oznámení o provedení předběžných tržních konzultací 
během přípravy ZD

Zadavatel tímto oznamuje, že během přípravy ZD provedl následující předběžné tržní konzultace:

I. dne 22. října 2019 s potenciálním dodavatelem: Giesecke & Devrient GmbH, Prinzregentenstrasse 159, 81677 Mnichov, Spolková republika Německo, 

II. dne 5. prosince 2019 s potenciálním dodavatelem: Scan Coin AB Site Malmö City, Nordenskiöldsgatan 24, SE-211 19 Malmö, Švédské království


Zadavatel oznamuje, že se všemi potenciálními dodavateli byly diskutovány jejich aktuální možnosti realizace dodávek zařízení a EBKV kontejnerů, která má zadavatel v úmyslu poptávat v rámci veřejné zakázky „Dodávka a servis sestav strojů pro zpracování mincí“.
Diskutovaná témata byla totožná pro všechny potenciální dodavatele a jsou zachycena v níže uvedených dotaznících, které byly rozeslány potenciálním dodavatelům. Zadavatel následně projednal vyplněné dotazníky s každým potenciálním dodavatelem.
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Intention of the Czech National Bank to replace the current coin processing machines


The Czech National Bank (CNB) intends to modernise the coin processing technology. The CNB is therefore addressing likely suppliers and calling for information and proposals of technical solutions within the market consultations. The market  consultations will include a response to the questionnaire, a scheme of technology positioning with the CNB branches and mutual negotiations. Please refer to the details below.

I. Coin processing concept and procurement

[bookmark: _GoBack]The new coin processing technology shall be a set of two detached machines (including service equipment). Firstly, coin deposits will be multidenominationally sorted on the machine with electromagnetic checking. The number of coins and their material  properties will be verified and all the discrepancies settled with the banks. Secondly, coins will be monodenominationally sorted on the machine with optical checking. The authenticity and fitness will be verified and fit coins packed on an automatic on-line packaging device.

With regard to the limited space, working environment requirements and designed wofking procedures, the positioning of the machines and the service equipment has been given for each CNB branch. Please refer to Annex 10 to 12.
In comparison with the previous (cancelled) tender procedure, the machine with optical checking is not supposed to be located into a separate structurally enclosed space. The supplier shall only be compliant with the maximum noise level laid down for coin processing which is 84 dB. The possible solutions are as follows: covering of the machine parts that generate noise or modifying the machine design.

The CNB calls for coin processing technology (both machines, automatic packaging line, coin lifts) and a given number of EBKV containers in one procurement. The technology shall be delivered to the CNB branch in Prague, Brno and Ostrava.

II. Basic configuration of coin processing technology 

The coin processing technology consists of:

1. 150 EBKV containers dimensionally compatible with those the CNB uses for coin storage. The technical specification is stipulated in Annex 1. The EBKV containers shall be attachable to the coin lifts at the entry to the machine with electromagnetic as well as optical checking. The supplier shall be responsible for the structural/constructional container design based on the container specification. The CNB is allowed to make comments on the proposal. The supplier shall deviate from the required structural design provided that the proposed solution is more appropriate and better meets the requirements of the CNB. All the changes have to be agreed by the CNB. The CNB will request to hand the production specification and documentation over together with the assignment of rights to order container production from a selected supplier if more containers are needed in the future. The order for containers will be placed with the winner of the tender procedure.
2. A multidenominational coin sorting machine with electromagnetic checking and
vertical lift to transport coins from an EBKV container. The coin sorting machine shall be simultaneously able to process all the versions of Czech coins (please see the specification of Czech coins in Annex 2). Coins shall either be poured by the operator directly into the hopper (to apply in case of low quantity of coins within one deposit) or transported to the machine by a vertical lift from an EBKV container. Each deposit (batch) shall be reconciled on-line in real time and data from the machine shall be transmitted to the CNB information system (please see Annex 3). The coin sorting machine shall also be able to process simultaneously all legal tender euro coins once the Czech Republic has introduced the euro.
3. A monodenominational coin processing machine with optical checking to separate fit coins, unfit coins and suspect coins (please see Annex 4). Each batch shall be reconciled on-line in real time and data from the machine shall be transmitted to the CNB information system (please see Annex 5).
4. An on-line coin packaging device. Fit coins shall be packed into transparent  bags. This device shall check the weight of each bag. If the weight is within the given tolerance, a label is applied to the bag. Please see Annex 6. The on-line packaging device shall make it possible to count a given  number  of coins and  route  them  via  a distribution channel into an EBKV container. These loose coins will be designated for fiirther handling at cash-in-transit companies (for instance for coin rolling). The coin processing machine with optical checking and on-line packaging device are structurally connected and form a single unit. The connecting point between them is the hopper situated at the output of the coin processing machine with optical checking. The machine with optical checking shall stop processing whenever the coins in the hopper reach the predetermined level. The on-line packaging device shall stop only when there are no coins in the hopper to be sent for packaging.
5. Auxiliary technology (e.g. compressed air supply) shall be installed at locations outside the coin processing room in order to decrease noise and heat emissions.

III. Ouestions and issues to be discussed with likelv suppliers

The purpose of mutual consultations and meetings is to clarify the intention of the CNB. The likely suppliers should present their solutions in order to meet the required coin processing at the CNB. Part of the meetings shall be in the presence of technical specialists able to work with imaging technology (ideally with ACAD software) in order to discuss the positioning of individual technology components and verify space sufficiency for service and logistics at the workplaces.

You are kindly requested to send your reply to questions la), 2a), 3a) and 4a) until 15 October 2019. The final drawing documentation regarding the positioning of the technology components at the individual CNB branches together with replies to all the remaining questions (lb), lc), 2b) — 2e), 3b) — 3g), 4b) — 4e), the expected number of corrective maintenances per year and their duration — part V., the data transmission — part VI.) can be sent after the mutual consultations, however, no later than on 15 November 2019.

We ask you to propose the meeting dates at the premises of your company. Alternatively, you are invited to see us at the CNB premises. All the meeting dates shall be within the range of 16 to 31 October 2019.

1. EBKV container
a) Please specify if you are able to deliver the containers in accordance with the technical specification.
b) Please provide indicative prices for 150 containers, handing the production specification and documentation over together with the assignment of rights to order the containers.
c) Please specify the lead time for the project, production and delivery of the mentioned amount of containers after the conclusion (signing) of the contract.

2. Multidenominational coin processing machine with electromagnetic checking
a) Please specify if you are able to deliver a machine with electromagnetic checking (including a coin lift at the entry to the machine and coin distribution equipment that shall route coins into 6 EBKV containers) in accordance with the maximum noise level at the workplace.
b) Please fil1 in the required information in Annex 7 (site and facility requirements).
Please provide indicative prices of the multidenominational coin processing machine with electromagnetic checking, vertical lift customized for an EBKV container and indicative prices for the service and maintenance of the machine as well as the lift during their life cycle (a flat rate payment per year from the 1" to 10* year of machine operation).
c) Please specify whether the machine allows reconciliation to be conducted as given in Annex 3.
d) Please specify the lead time for the production and delivery of the machine after the conclusion (signing) of the contract.
e) Please specify whether the source of compressed air supply (if needed for your machine/device) can be installed outside the processing room.

3. Monodenominational coin processing machine with optical checking
a) Please specify if you are able to deliver a machine with optical checking (including a coin lift at the entry to the machine) in accordance with the maximum noise level at the workplace.
b) Please fill in the required information in Annex 8 (site and facility requirements).
c) Please specify whether your machine matches the requirements in Annex 4.
d) Please specify whether your machine stops processing when the coins in the hopper reach the predetermined level.
e) Please provide indicative prices of the coin processing machine with optical checking and indicative prices for the service and maintenance of this machine during its life cycle (a flat rate payment per year from 1" to 10 year of machine operation).
f) Please specify the lead time for the production and delivery of the machine after the conclusion (signing) of the contract.
g) Please specify whether the source of compressed air supply (if needed for your machine/device) can be installed outside the processing room.

4. On-line coin packaging device including automatic scales and labelling device
a) Please specify if you are able to deliver an on-line coin packaging device connected to an inclined conveyor for coin bags and automatic scales with a roller track.
b) Please fill in the required information in Annex 9 (site and facility requirements).
c) Please provide indicative prices of the on-line packaging and labelling device and indicative prices for the service and maintenance of these devices during their life cycle (a flat rate payment per year from 1" to 10* year of machine operation).
d) Please specify the lead time for the production and delivery of the on-line coin packing device including automatic scales and labelling device after  the conclusion (signing) of the contract.
e) Please specify whether the source of compressed air supply (if needed for your machine/device) can be installed outside the processing room.

IV. Number of machines to be installed at CNB branches
Prague branch: 1 set of coin processing technology. Please see Annex 10 with the area specified for installation. The installation is preliminary scheduled for the second half of 2021.
Brno branch: 1 set of coin processing technology. Please see Annex 11 with the area specified for installation. The installation is preliminary scheduled for the first half of 2022.
Ostrava branch: 1 set of coin processing technology. Please see Annex 1 2 with the area specified for installation. The installation is preliminary scheduled for the second half of 2022.
We would like you to draw the layout of the multidenominational coin sorting machine with electromagnetic checking, monodenominational coin processing machine with optical checking, conveyers and packaging device for each CNB branch. Please respect the fact that the machines as well as other systems have to be positioned in accordance with the requirements for each CNB branch.

[image: ]Maintenance of machines

1. Multidenominational coin processing machine with electromagnetic checking
The machine shall be operational for 85 % of CNB working hours for 6 months since an acceptance of performance and for 90 % of CNB working hours since 7" month after the acceptance of performance. The life cycle shall be 10 years at minimum. The expected quantity of coins to be processed annually:
· max. 100 million coins per machine in Ostrava
· max. 150 million coins per machine in Bmo
· max. 200 million coins per machine in Prague
Please specify the expected number of corrective maintenances per year and their duration.

2. Monodenominational coin processing machine with optical checking, on-line coin packaging device including automatic scales and labelling device
The machine shall be operational for 80 % of CNB working hours for 6 months since an acceptance of performance and for 85 % of working hours from 7“ to 12  month since the acceptance of performance and for 90 % of CNB working hours since the 13* month after the acceptance of performance.
Operability will be assessed for the entire system consisting of the following components: monodenominational coin processing machine with optical checking and on-line coin packaging device including automatic scales and labelling device.
The life cycle shall be 10 years at minimum. The life cycle shall be 10 years at minimum. The expected quantity of coins to be processed annually:
· max. 100 million coins per machine in Ostrava
· max. 150 million coins per machine in Brno
· max. 200 million coins per machine in Prague
Please specify the expected number of corrective maintenances per year and their duration.

VI.	Data transmission

Please specify the data files exported from your machines and their contents. If possible please provide us with the file samples. We would like to inform you that a special IT network segment at each CNB branch will be reserved for the coin  sorting  machines. The communication between this segment and the CNB data network will be prohibited. Only the data transmission via an encrypted protocol (at least TLS 1.1) will be allowed. In fact the CNB will download data files from the coin sorting machines into its information system.
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